
Fwd: 1250872 FN HRADEC KRALOVE objednévka

2 z 3

———————— Pfivodni zprava ————————

Predmét: 1250872 FN HRADEC KRALOVE objednavka 2 z 3

Datum: 2018—11—05 11:51

Odesilatel: "info.cz@haemonetics.com" <infocz@haemonetics.com>

Adresau "——

Thank you and please find enclosed our SOA and certificates.

Delivery as soon as possible.

Best re ards,

— Sr. Customer Service Representative

Email : info.cz@haemonetics.com

Phone : 800 143 243

Fax : 800 143 250

—————Original Message—————

From:

Sent: lundi 5 novembre 2018 11:01

To: info.cz@haemonetics.com <infocz@haemonetics.com>

Subject: <EXTERNAL SENDER> objednavka 2 z 3

Use caution as this email originated outside of Haemonetics.

Use this HaemoNet

1ink<httpz//haemonet.haemo.net/EnterpriseIT/Pages/Email%2OFrequently%2OAsked%20Ques

tions%20and%2OAnswers.aspx> for information on reporting suspicious emails.

Dobry den,

prosim o objednani odbéroch setu s ref.c.:

620 — 400 ks

625B — 450 ks

SC692 — 432 ks

dékuji

s pozdravem

Vrchni sestra

Fakultni nemocnice Hradec Kralove

Transfuzni oddeleni

Sokolska 581, 500 05 Hradec Kralove — Novy Hradec Kralové

, www.fnhk.cz


